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PETITION
Filed: September 17, 1579

Your Petitioner, STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA, files this Petition in accordance
| with Title 25, Chapter 1.1, and Title 33.1, Chapter 1,
Article 7, of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, énd
such general laws as are applicable for'the purpose of |
condemning the land hereinafter described and alleges as
follows: |
1. MARSHALL L. HANEY is the duly authorized agent
and attorney for the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA for the purpose of instituting
this condemnation proceeding as is:shown by a signed
declaration hereto attached, marked "Exhibit A," and asked
to be read as a part of this Petition, and MARSHALL L. HANEY
is authorized to file this proceeding in the name of and on
behalf of the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONER
v OF VIRGINIA. |
2. ‘The real estate which is affected in this
proceeding lies in Saluda Magisterial District in Middlesex
County, Virginia, and is further described as follows:
Being as sho&n on Sheet 3 of the plans for
Route 17, State Highway Project 6017-059-
101, RW-201, and lying on the west (left)
side of the survey centerline and adjacent
to the west existing right of way line of
present Route 17, from the lands of Oliver
D. Ulmet and Elaine A, Ulmet, opposite

approximate Station 1490+42 to the south
line of a 20 foot right of way opposite



approximate Station 1492+30 and containing
0.48 acre, more or less, land.

From a point lying on the west proposed
limited access line opposite approximate
survey centerline Station 1490+42 the
lands of Oliver D, Ulmet and Elaine A.
Ulmet thence along said west limited access
line to a point opposite approximate Station
1492+30, the south line of a 2Q foot.right
of way, being easements of access, light or
air incident to the lands of the landowner
abutting upon this proposed Limited Access
" Highway, any ramps, loops or connections
at or with intersecting highways.
This property is also shown on a plan or plans on file
in the Central Office of the State Highway and Transporta-
tion Department, Richmond, Virginia, identified as Route
17, Project 6017-059-101, RW-201, Sheets #3 and #3A, a
copy of which plans are hereto attached, marked "Exhibit
B," and prayed to be read as a part of this Petition,

3. The right and property intended to be compensated
for in this proceeding is the fee simple interest to the
land shown within red lines on the aforesaid plans along
with such easements as are needed, all of which is described
and set forth in "Exhibit B'" and described in detail in
Paragraph 2 of this Petition,

4. The.aforesaid land and easements are necessary for
the construction, reconstruction, alteration, maintenance,
and repair of a highway system known as Route 17 in
Middlesex County, Virginia, all of which is properly
declared in "Exhibit A" attached hereto. The said Route

having been designated, or declared to be, a Limited Access

Highway, pursuant to Article 4, Chapter 1, Title 33,1, of

>



the Code‘pf Virginia (1950), as amended, the STATE HIGHWAY
"AND . TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA declares it
necessary to be taken any and all easements of access, light,
or air incident to the land of the landowner ébutting upon

- said Limited Access Highway, any ramps, looﬁs or conﬁections
at or with intersecting highways, | |

5. This project is for the construction or improvement
of a section of arterial Highway System Route 17, from 2,210
Mi. N. Int. Rte. 33 (Glenns) to 3.607 Mi. N. Iﬁt. Rte. 33
(Glenns) and will include the right to construct, reconétruct,
repéir, improve, alter and maintain the said Route in
accordance with the attached plans marked "Exhibit B," It
also includes the right‘to utilize the land in the future
(1) for construction, reconstruction, alteration, improve-
ment, repair and maintenance of the said Route, (2) for all
other Highway purposes, and (3) in accordance with all the
rights and incidents normally acquired in the property by
fee simple, easementé, etc,

6. Yoﬁr Petitionér has made a bona fide but ineffectual
effort to purchase said real estate and easements from the
owner thereof and has been unable to do so because of
inability to agree upon the purchase price. 1In attempting
to purchase said property, Petitioner has complied with
§ 25-248 of the Code and, toithe extent applicable, has com-
plied with § 33.1-89 of the Code. '

7. .On or about the 7th day of September 1978, your



Petitioner caused to be recorded in the office of the
Clerk of the Court in Deed Book 119, at Page 126,
Certificate #C-29000, as provided by Title 33.1, Chapter 1,
N Article 7 of the Code.

| 8. Thereupon, pursuant to the provisions of

the aforesaid Title 33.1, Chapter 1, Article 7 of the Code,
title to the landpdescribed in Paragraph 2 vested in the

- Commonwealth of Virginia. v‘

9. Your Petitioner is of the opinion thatvthe only
persoﬁs Who_are entitled tolan interest in the compen-
sation to be ascertained by this proceeding are: JOHN H.
LINSLY and JEAN B.‘LINSLY, his wife, with the exception of
the.holders of the following liens: '

(a) Taxes due the County of Middlesex,
‘Virginia, for 1974; and,

(b) Judgment against Guy E. Williams

in favor of Miller Chevrolet, Inec.,

dated September 3, 1960, in the

amount of $438.21, plus interest,

recorded in the Clerk's Office of

this Court in Judgment Lien Docket

‘-Book,S, Page 254;

| as disclosed by title examination of the abdve described land.

WHEREFORE, your Petitioner respectfully prays to
this'Honorable Court that, in accordance with the provisions.
of Title 25, Chapter 1.1 of the Code, commissioners may be
summoned and appointed to ascertain the value of the land
taken including easements and damages, if any, which may

accrue to the residue byond the enhancement in value, if

any, to such residue, by reason of the takingg that this



Coﬁrt be directed to confirm the vesting of title in the
Commanwealth as aforesaid and take all such other steps to
carry out the intents of Title 25, Chapter 1.1 and Title
33.1, Chapter 1, Article 7 of the Code as may be necessary;
and that your Petitioner may have such other further.and

general relief as the nature of the case may require.



S
.

INSTRUCTION NO. ) | :

The Court instructs the Commiséioners that‘the
owner of 1land abutting a public highway is only
gntitled to feasohable access to his property. His rights
of access are subordinate to the right of the State to
control traffic over its highwéys. If you find that the
landowners in this case will have reasonable access ﬁo
the property after ﬁhe construction 5f this project, you
shall not make any awards for residue damages that might

result from a change in access.

0G50



INSTRUCTION NO. [
The Cogrt‘instructs the Commissieners that the State Highway
 Commissioner in this proceeding is establishing by condemnation

a limited—access highway and that the establishment of such high-
way, under the law, prevents the defendants, John H. Linsly and
Jean B. Linsly, their heirs and assigns, from having access to
said highway, and that their right to access to said highway is
hereafter restricted to the use of ﬁﬁe service road as the only
means of ihgress and egress to said limited-access highway; and
the Court further instructs you, as a matter of law, that the said
John H. Linsly and Jean B. Linsly, have a right and easement of
ingress and egress to theeexisting highway, by feaéon of the fact
that their land aﬁuts upon and adjoins the present highway; and you
are instructed that in fixing the value of the property taken off
of the said landowners, and in determining damage to the residue of
theilr property, you should take inte consideration the fact that
the landowners will not have an easement of ingress and egress to
the new highway as heretofore from their abutting land, and you
should allow a just compensaﬁion for their right of ingress and
egress to the highway which is terminated and extinguished in this
proceeding, and for such damages to'ﬁhe residue of thief land, if

any, which they shali sustain by reason thereof.

(} e [N \
£, b
- 3 G—/{ .



CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

Tavlor - Direct TRAINSCRIPT: DECEMBER 7, 1979 7.
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property. We proceeded then to the area here, which I cannot
say is marked in blue and red, because thét wQuld_be the
beginning of the limited access fence.
We éroceéded further back, this being the

area where the well is locatsed. We then came across -- as I
indicated, thers is also a fence here. This is the area
where the stake was knocked over, and that was the driveway.
We procesded down here to the stake that Qas located in thé
middle of thevariveway there, and from thére, we_éroceeded
back along the highway, back to the starting point.

o There is an easement owned by Mr. Linsly
on this ?roperty or in the whole or adjoining property; is

that correct?

A There is an eaéement adjoining.
Q ‘ That'is within the take?

A Part of it is.
.0 How much?

»

This lower section down here is where the
stake is. I’have_not counted that, as far as differentiating
from the.také itself. v
- Q - The lower stake on Route,l??
_A The one dfiven down in the driveway.
. MR, TRIBLE: Closest to Saluda.
MR. HANEY: Thank you. I have no further

questions,

%

G
.




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335
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CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. TRIBLE:
| 0 As I understand it, Mr. Linsly's property,
from what we saw this morning; goes over to the approximéte
center of that twenty—foot right-of-wav, which goes back to
ﬁhe shop in the rear df his proverty: is that.correcﬁ?
A That is cofrect. |

Q In effect,'you are taking that part of

his property withih an easement; is that correct?

A Thét'part-is included.

0 The plan specifications further show that
this fence will.go right across that road; in other words, you
won't be ablé to use that road anymore, acco:ding to your plans

| A - -ACcordinq to the'plans, but this is not
inéiudedvin the paréel, o |

0 E I understand that is the next parcel, but

|T am saying that the plans for future construction--

'MR. HANEY: ’Ibobﬁect. We are trying here
to&ay to také that part involving Mr. Linsly's
préperty as shown on.these plats.

THE COURT: Mr. Trible, you have heard the
objectidn.

~ MR. TRIBLE: He testified to that, on the
assumptidn that it is part of the plans. We can

consider future development, according to the
@

g




‘CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

Taylor - Cross ‘ ‘ 9.
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construction plans.

THE COURT: I believe someone asked the
question about how far up the road it would be.

. , ‘.
I believe one of the Commissioners asked that on

the view.

MR. TRIBLE: He said that it went over.
MR. TRIBLE: I just wanted to bring out

is all I wanted to bring out. .
THE COURT: Let me ask him that.
Is that correct, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR, TRIBLE: (Continuing) -

o I am not élhighway engineer, but thétﬂis
something called a limited access highway; is that correcté
A That is correct. |
Re Would you tell these gentlemen what a
limited access highway is?-

A A limited access highway is one that the

access highway. There are only certain places that you can

come on and off it. . : ﬁﬁ?

THE COURT: He answered that, did he not?

that the fence will go over the entire road. That

antrances and exits are limited, just as it implies. You canno#

have a driveway coming out into it., ‘Interstate 95 is a limited

b




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335
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Tavlor - Cross , 19,

o} As I understand it, the plans call for
some kind of serﬁice road that YOu stated will run parallel
with the fence, I believe?

A That is right.

Q Would you tell us what the Dlans call for,

las far as the conqtructﬂon materials +o be uced in thls

lservice road? Do the plans show it to be a dirt or gravel--

A No, I cannot tsll you, Mr. Trlble, what
the materials will be that will be used on is road.

o - Would you tell me how far this property
will be from the nearest entrance to Route 17_and 33, ohce
you construct the road and put the fence there?

A | ' .Approximately 400 feet.

Q ~ Approximately 400 feet, going down the
road before vyou éet to 33 or 17?'

A That is right.

MR. TRIBLE: May I have the Court's file,

Your Honor? I would like to see the certificate.

I think there is.a cdéy of it filed in there.;f

THE COURT: Certainly.

BY MR. TRIBLE: (Continuing)

Q ‘Do your plans alsoc show that the Highway

Department is acquiring a Vepco easement, an easement for .

Vepco?

Sy
w3y




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
1108 EAST MAIN STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
PHONE 648 -2801

forriscn - Direct 23.
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and the water line $103.00. The two oil tanks, $202.00, and
the éigns, $710.00. There were approximately 4,933 square
feet of asphalt parking, which I estimated at $2,467.00.

Q | That would be a total of what, including
the land now and the improvements within the take?

A $56,551.00.

Q As I understand your testimony,‘there was
some remaining property --

A | Right.

Q -- that was left after this acquisition;
is that correct?

A ‘That is right, yes, sir.

Q Did you wvalue this residue before the take?
A Yes, sir, I did. I estimated the value

of this property before the take, the value of the residue,

at $22,020.00.

Q Did you place a value thereon after the

acguisition?
A Yes, sir, I did. After the acquisition,

I valued the residue at $12,658.00.

Q ‘If we could break that down, as far aé the
residue éfter the take, what did you wvalue the land at?

A ) After the achlSltlon, I valued the land,

1 767 acres of 1and left before the acguisition, a portion of

| that was estimated by me to be worth approximately $23,000.00

A%




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

forrison - Rirect 24.
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En acr2, and a portion was worth $34,000.00 an acre.

After the acguisition, I estimated all of

it to be worth $3,400.09 an acre. I felt some portions of the

and went from $23,000.00 an acre down to $3,400.00 an acre.

Q What would that bring your appraisal to?
A There were also sore damages there because
~hf some misplaced improvements., Thers was some asphalt that

vas not being acguired, but which :eal1v had no use after the

lichway Department made its zcguisition, ‘and thers were some

=

ﬂréin fields that, althcugh you‘did not acquire that for use
nfter the acquisition,; there was z damagé factor theré, If you
ttake the value of the residue before thertéke, which I estimate(
rt $22,020.00, and the value of the property after the take,
shich I estimatsd at $12,658.00, you get damages here of
$9,362.00.,.

o what were the rsasons for the damages?

You said tﬁere vara misn‘aced improvements?

A Right. Well, ths property before had
reasonably good market appeal Lecause it had reasonablv good
hppearance for commercial property. After the acqu131tlon, T
-hink it could still bz utilized in some commercial fashion,
but not as intense as what it was before. I think you would
have to use it for something like a garage, a building or
éomething that did not depend on di?ect drive trading. I felt

it just was not as desirable afterwards as it was before.
e

- .a




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

Morrison - Direct : 25.
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There were some items here within the
residue after the take that rszally had no value. Thare was
845 square feet of asphalt parking, which really had nc value
after the take, which the‘Department of Highways did not
acguire, mhere was 53 feet of water line that did not have
any value, and about 400 scuare feet of drain fielé; which,
in my opinion, di& not hava anv value.

So, thev entered inte the damage figures,
also.

o | - In summarv, is vour testimony, a0 that the
gentlemen of the Commission micht have the benefit of your
expertise, that you valued thes land here that was taken? What
was the total?

A $11,040.00.

Q The buildings that.were #ithin the take?

A 340,206.00.‘

0 I velleve vou said there was some landscap+
ing, also?

A T estimated there to be approximately

$250,00 worth of landscaping.

Q - There were various sundries, cther
improvements? |

A $5,055.00.

Q Anc the damages?

o

There were damages of $9,362.00, for a

RO R




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
" COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

Morrison - Direct ‘ . 26.
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total of $65,913.00.

Q The $65,913.00 would include thes value of

the land and the improvements taken, and the damages -0 the

\

residue?
A That is correct.
0 ‘ What did you find to be the highest and

best use of this propefty?

A I think it was a commercial visce of

D

n acre of i+, would be

3]
»
o

propexrty. The front, which is almost

ronsidered good commercial propertvy. The back portion of it,

[ think has some possible cemmercial utilization, but really,
before there was plenty of other land that was more suitable.

[ think it had commercial potential, but the front vortion was
being utilized, and the back portion was not
Q .In making vour appraisal of the‘land here,
pould you tell the gentlemen of the Commission what facts vou
pased ybur appraisal upon, what avoroach you took?

A ~ As far as the iénd value, I talked to
beople in the area here that were in real estate, and peéple
rhat were in business in Saluda Village. I talked to Mr. Pitts
fown at Pitts' Lumber Company, and the fellow who runs the
faluda Market, just to get opinions and thoughts as to what

they thought the growth in this area was and what were the

fievelopment trends.

I did some ressarch in the court houss to

A ¥
Gap




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335
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A 2n =2lderlv gentleman, I guess i

and he was &riving an Z1 Camirno.

ey v - 4 e 1 3 3

0 How long cid vou talk to him?
r ey e - H yq g
i ;“-Ut:‘xit}/ minuvLes.

- - - ] . -
0 You said vou mut 40 hours in th
T R v ~ - o o 4
A Apnroximately, ves, sir.
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property owned by Mr, Linsly:

2 Right,
~, - | - — 3 P A
] Did you walk the whole property
” ot , : 1 - -
2 Mo, I 2id not walk esverv foot o

property lines, but I would sav, yes, I thoroughiv

(i
-

A Well, on +two different occasions, a total
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which is designad for the repair of trucks or cars
the rear of Mr., Zinslv's property?
Right..

How did

0
i
hy

you get %o that garage?
A From where?
4 4

garage
ri cht to
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CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS .
© 1108 EAST MAIN STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
PHONE 648 - 2801

Morrison -~ Cross 38.
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Q There was an easement ﬁo it from Route 17
i and 33?2 |

a Right.

Q In studying these plans, what did you

From Route 17 and 33?
A You can walk back to it along an easement,
a right-of-way easement, or walk back to it directly from

Mr. Linsly, the front of Mr. Linsly's property.

discover about a fence that the State Highway will put up
with refereﬁce to the easement?

A '~ . I think the fence will go}across thé
easement, as it will go across the entire property.

Q | Thét easement is effectively in the take
of this property, is it not?

A Well, not in this particular take, no. 1In
this particular take, it is just within the two property lines,

as I am sure everyone saw on the view.

Q Did you study the plans carefully?
.\ Right.
Q The stake is in the middlé of the road for

the State Highwéy také; do you know that, sir?
A No.
Q ’ Had you known that, wouldn’£ that have made
a difference in your appraisal?

A Absolutely no. .




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

Morrison -~ Cross 32,
1 0 It would not?
| 3 No.
9 2
3 0 Tf there is an easement from Route 33 and
4 17, back to that garace that the State Highway Department is
. taking, can vou savy that a fence right across that rcad would
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not have made a diffsrence in vour appraisal?
b} Ne, sir, hecauss I am aprraising ¥ number

of acres, ¥ numbar of sqguare faet of land, regardless of

Tet's go back to

If T hava a house down in the woonds ¢ff the
highway with ne right-nf-wav to if, is that worth just as.

much as that same house with a right-of-wayv out to the public

road?

A No.

Q Let's geﬁ back to the little garage in the
back. It has a richt-of-wav to it, and that right-of-wav is

being acquired by the State Department of Highwavs.

Did youn consider the value of that right-of

A I considerad the value of the land within
g ,
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ow, I think I stated that. If I am not
making myself clear--
Q Maybe I am not making myself clear.

o . e e . -
building, and the State H

access to that

that that

b®

and cars in.
A

is what suffers

down to this

Did you out a price on that easement of
buildiﬁg?

o,

You did not?

NO.

I would assumé that you take the position
behind there, that is left on the

is without]

The building that is left behiné?
Yes, sir, the garage that you repair trucks

Trible. The land itself

the diminished value. . The building is not

for anything other than

being utilized. It is not being used
it could be used for a garage. 3ut, the land itself is what
suffers the loss, not the building.

Q

In
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lecated is worth as much as without
that esasement to the nubklic rcad as it is with i¢?

A
a2 loss after the

0
of that easement?

JaY

e

not condemning th

into congideratic

‘o

gentlemen were told by this man from

of that easement?

saving that the

=

acguisition, the highway acguisition.
Hasn't that land been damaged bv the loss
If the easement has been lost. 3ut, wa are
e easement. My appraisal does nct take that
-

il s

Department that Mr.

A Okav.

Q That would make a differsnce in vour
appréisal, would 1t not?

A Well, that would mean that the easement is

» ¥

no more?

0 That is corract, there was no mofe easement,

).y Well, in that case, if the easement was on
Mr., Linsly's property to begin with.

Q What about the other ten feet on the other
property?

‘A Then, no. That ten feet has never been

any more than a ten-foct easement,

0’3.{7"
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It 1s a twentv-foot easement tﬂat serves

nis property. _Vou understand it can serve both provarties?

A
feet on the other

Q

us, and he has got

twanty feet?

LOT S © I

b

he property line,
ine,
am no attorney.

Q

o block that road?

O say that neither you nor I have the richt to use tha

If the easement is twantv feet, with ten

land, then the easement is only ten faset,

vou, and let's say that Mr. Linslv owns tke land bac! behind

a right-of-way over a strip of land twenty

fect, ten feet on you and ten feet on me, do I undesrstand you

No, vou are. not intarnrotine me correctly;
Piease exolain.

If the easement ic iwaary feet--

Twenty feet in width

The easement has got to he twenty feet, if

there 1s & propertv line there and the ea senant is twenty feet

tarting on the outside of that vreoverty, then th*“ 2asement

Is twenty feet. If the easement is not suprozed to infringe on

then the only part that has an actual

asement would be that portion that is osutside of the property

That is mv general understanding. You know,

Are we in agreement that the fenc

i

is going
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haS Yas, sir, we can agree on that.

3 - Car we agyee that you get back to the
garage from route 17 and 33 ovar that road?

2 Right,

0 s are in agreement that that rcad, so
much thereo?, is being talken by the State Highway Devartment?

A Yas.

G oid you nut any vélue on -the taxke, that
nart of the take?

A Certainlyv. -

2 tiow much?

A weli, I valued it at $23,000.00 an acre.

Q You Aid nét ai

dive any additional value to

tha part that is in the ro
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easement?
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H
¥

$23,000.90 an acre.

0 Hew much is in the casement?

A Well, I don't know. .I would have to
measure it,

0 ) Isn‘t it a fact, Mr. Morrison, and let's bhe

perfectly honest, tha:t vou did
e

Foar

not take into consideration any
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easement in this matter?

A I appraised’the prope;tyvthat was condemned,
the 189 feet. If the easement féll witﬁin_that condemned
property, then it was appraised; If it did not fall within,
that condemned property, then i+t was not appraised.

Q Look at vour notes, and tell me if you
appraised an easement.

A Gentlemen of the Commission, if that easement
was within the 189 feet, between the property lines, it was
appraised, and it was appraised at $23,000.00 an acfe,

Q How much was that garage worth in the back

before the take?

A  Before the take?
Q Yes, sir.
A $6,650.00.
: Q How much was it worth'after the take?
A $6.650.00. ‘
Q It did not affect your valuation, that there

‘waé no longer a right-of-way back to the garage from Route 17
and 33; is that correct?

A - As long as the property had access, no.

Q T want to talk about these buildings. vYou
said you called Frank Brooks. Did you bring him down and
have him look at the buildings?

A I went to his office.

TRER
NP
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. A Right.
2 0 Are you aware that what is left over will
3 Jnot percolate? N
4 A | The remaiﬁing land?
5 Q. That is right.
6 A No,.I_was not aware of that.

7 Q If I made you aware of it, would it have
g |made a difference in the damage value %o the resar part of’that
9 property?

10 A It may have, yes, but you have got to take
11 finto cénsideration the fact of what the.remaining land's

12 |ihighest and best use is. The highwst and best use_woulabbé
13 || for low'grade commercial uéagé, and if if could noct percolate

‘14 |lat all. Then you would have to'say that the higest and best
15 use would change‘to plottage land to the adjoining land. |
16 Q . Then, it would have been damaged?

17 A It might have been damaged a little more.

18 ~  Q Did you go into the éuestion of whether
19 ||the land would_percélate, thét land which was left? |
2 A | ﬁo, I d4id not. I assumed that it would
21"percélate.

29 Q If T told you it will not perk, would it
23 |have made a difference?

24 A It would change the land's highest and

25 |best use from low grade commerciél‘property tb plottage land.

et
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In plottage land, the value of the land is usually assumed to
bevthe same as that land that it is adjoining. That may or
may not be less than $3,400,00 an acre, but I don't .know.

It is conceivable that the propérty would be less than |
$3,400.00,‘the remaining land. -

Q ' That would be damages, wouldn't it?

A Yes.
Q . It.is a fact that you did not gd into the

Questibh of whéther it perked or not, did vou?
A No. |
Q . That is something vou should have done,
should you ﬁot? |
'A Well, I made an assumption that the
property would perk; If it won't'perk, ves, it is possibie'
I overlocked that.
Q Yes, sir, it certainly is.
We were talking about this water, and you_y

told these gentlemen about these wells 60-feet deep, and you

-put a value on them.

Were those wells concrete encased?

A I believe they were.

Q Did you happen to look at the pﬁmps?

A Oh, ves.

0 Then, I am certain that you saw whether

they had been winterized?

€

Ty
#
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| Q - How many feet are in there?
9 A Approkimately'l35.
3 Q A:e you sure there is not 200 feet running
4 |in a diagonal direction? | |
5. A - I am pretty sure it is not.
6 Q .Did you go out and ask Mr. Linsiy where
7 it was loéated or take a measurement?
2 A T asked him.where it was located, and I
9 estimated.
10 Q ¥oh estimated? A
. A  Right.
12 Q ‘What kihd.of service road, wha{f;;;;;{;iw
13 ||was used to service this property?
14 A . The service road? I really do not know.
15 1T wou;d assume it was at least an all-weather sugface,
16 lprobably paved, but I do not know.
17 Q 'You did not take the time to look to see
18 whether‘it waé going to be a dirt road oxr gravel rcad or a
19 paved road?
20 A : Ch, I aﬁ sure I did. fThat has been a
91 llcouple of vears ago, and I cannot remember.
22V Q Would.your notes show it?
93 A ~ No.
94 Q Would it make any difference to the
95 |remainder of the land whether it was served by a dirt road or

L
LaTE
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a paved road, as far as its value?

A I do not know. Yes, it could.

MR. HANEY: I object.

THE COQURT: There is an objection *o the
question. |

MR, HANEY: Your Honor, I think it would

be better if I stated the grouhds for my objection
outside the hearing of the Commissioners.

THE COURT: All right. Gentlemen of the

Commission, please step outside,

NOTE: At this point, the Commissioners

have left the courtroon.

COMMISSIONERS OUT

MR. HANEY: Your Honor, if it please the
- Court, the basis for my objectioh is, counsel for
the landowﬁer is now getting into the area of
damages as a result of the limited accéss road,
It is our contention that the law is that the land-
owner ié entitled to reasonable access to his
property, and for as long as he has that reasonable
access,,whethef it is changed or not, is not a

compensable item.

THE COURT: Yes, sir, I believe that is the

: 113
e
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‘“where the easement iz located.

law,

MR. HANEY: I believe'the thrust of
Mr._Trible s question was dlrected in that
dlrectlon, in a1V1ng a valuat¢on of damages based
or access, whlch under the law, Your Honor, is not
a compensable item. |

THE COURT: I presume these plans show that
this easement is éutside of the lBO-séme feet, is
it not? |

| MR. TRIBLE: It is right in the-- It was
staked out there.

THE COURT: Is the map correct?

MR. HANEY: It is‘a corner, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Does the plan show what you
are getting for the Highwav Department?

-~ﬁR._HANEY:' Yes, sir.
THE COURT: It is correct?

MR. HANEY: VYes, sir, and it also shows

i © THE COURT: I think you understand the
law there. | |

MR, TRIBLE: I do not know whether I
understand you or whether.Mf. Haney doeé notv
understand it, but I have an authority here ih

Nichol's, and I;Slso have the model instruction
, 3 .
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~there was a dirt road and dust flying around as

prepared by the State Highway Department. This caseg
is right on point. I was getting to the point of

whether the property would be less valuable because

opposed to a hard surfaced road.
MR. HANE?: That isAa matter of‘access.
THE COURT: Yes, I think noise and dirt --
There is a special 1nstruct10n that that lS not

compensable.

- MR. TRIBLE: ‘I have the authority, and I
want you to read what I have here, because'clearly
in Virginia on a limited access--

THE COURT: How do you know what he is

going to say? Do you know what he is going to say?

(g3

I thlﬂk the questlon was asked, but do you know wha
xind of limited access surface ‘would be provxded’
MR._TRIBLE: I know.my people know{ but_I
want to find out if he knows. |
MR, HANEY: 'It is not a compensable item.
THE COURT: I do not get the issue here.
MR. TRIBLE: It is absoluﬁely compensable.
There is an authority invblving a service station,
where they wanted access, and the law said they were
entitled to reasonable access. I have the authority.

THE coumfy: I would like to see it.
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MR. TRIBLE: There is no two ways about it.
MR. HANEY: We have the authority for the
other approach, Your Honor.

MR. TRIBLE: You might want to look at the

little footnote there that was prepared by the State|

Highway. -Here is Nichql's'on Eminent Domain,'which
%ays that it is cleérly a property right, that they
were taking the easement. What Mr. Haney hés is a
serﬁice station case.

MR, HANEY:. It is the same ptinciple}
‘Your Honor.

THEvCOURT: Therefore, in deﬁermining the
.damage, if aﬁy, to~the'rémaining land of the oﬁner,
you must not consider as an element of damagé that

said remaining land or easement taken from it or

the owner for the reason there was no such right~ofe

way or even an easement or access rcad by the owner
pursuant to the description of the land at the time
‘taken 5y the State Highway Commiésioner.

MR. TRIBLE: Judge, we are foined. - Here is
Nichol's. We have joined ihe road, and they are
taking a propertyvright.r

| This is the instruction I wanted you to rea
this one right here. |

THE COURT: All right. Let me see your

2
‘o L‘ £
i
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point.‘
| MR. HANEY: The first'caée I have, Your
Honor, is State Highway Commissioner v. Easléy;
215 va. 197. |
. MR. TRIBLE: Does it deal with the limited|
accésé highway?
MR. HANEY:_ It deals with the median sﬁrip
It is the same priciple.
THE COURT: Didn't this genileman testify
there was some damage to the residue because of the
limited access road? Didn't he testify to.thét?

MR. TRIBLE: No. What he stated, Your

»Honor, were damages due to ﬁhe property not being

desirable after the acguisition.
THE COURT: The land was not as desirable

with the access as it is with the right-of-way

straight to the highway?

THE WITNESS: I do not know. It is ﬁyv
unde:sténding that if it is accessible, then it
is not compensable. But that did not really eﬁfer
into my determination, anyway. |

MR. TRIBLE: That is what we are talking
ébout, daméqés.-

THE COURT: I think this is a different

guestion. This is a median strip case. This is

w28
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"to his property, then that would be a compensable

not pertaining to this caée, I agree there.

MR, HANEY: VYour Honor, if it please the
Court--

TﬁE COURT: Are you'going to have an
instruction that they ére not to consider the
limited access as an element of damage? |

MR. HANEY: Yes, sir. |

THE COURT: Based upon what?

MR. EANEY: That is what for, as long as
the landowner is given reasbnable access to his
property—-- |

THE COURT: I mean, isn't that issue fbr
the Commissioners to.decide? Some of these limited
access road are something like l,OQO feet parallel
to of 100 feet or maybe 200 or 300 feet. It is not
a matter for the Commissioners to take on their
own view of the premises,

| MR. HANEY: It is not a value, Your Honer,
under the law, as I understand it in Virginia‘to
have that as a compehsable item, as an award
compensation, based on that_andvfor as long as thers
is reasonable access left the landowner. If the

landowner shows he no longer has reasonable access

item,
: 3D
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THE COURT: As'I_understand the testimony
here, when Mr. Taylor was asked how long the limiteg
acéess road would be -- what was his ansyggzw;

MR. TRIBLE: 400 feet. _;

THE COURT: Tsn't that a question For the
Commissiénars, whether it is éompensab1e>or not?
| MR. HANEY: t is up to the 1andowne¥'to
show the access prqvided to him by the State

_Highway Commissioner is not reasonable. If it is
 shown to bg not rgasonable—— ‘

TﬁE_COUR%: What was your question to.
this witness? | "

MR. TRIBLE: I asked, if it would be worth
less, if he was limited to the service~roéd, as to
the element of daﬁage, would that property not be
aamaged? | )

THE COURT: I £hink he said it was daméged,

MR. TRIBLE: Then, I will leave him 5iéne.

. MR. HANEY: I would like to have this pointy
clgrified. | - |

THE COURT: He has abandoned this point.
It ié up to the Commissioners, whether they think
it was daméged or not.

MR. TRIBLE: - I am going to submit this

instruction. This is the instruction I intend to
D3
2R3
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submit, and this is the model instruction. If

Marshall does not like it, his people'do. Nichol's
bears that out, Your Honor. There are all kinds of

cases under that.

There are a thousand cases under that, but

I could not find a case in Nichol's. I will be very

candld with the Court. So} I.had to fal]Aback on
the model instructions.
| THE COURT: I think the majorlty of them
start w1*h the one sentence there.
| We hava a long way to go. We are going.to
have to keep on g01ng and go right on.

MR. TRIBLE: I am not going to ask any

guestions. I would like a five-minute break, after

we finish with this.

THE COURT: Tell the Cormissioners we are
finished with this witness.

MR. HANEY: Has this matter been resolved?
For the record, I would=--

THE COURT: He has withdrawn the quesiion.
it may come up latef.

MR. “RN“Y: Instmad of hav1ng the people
going in and out of the courtroom--

THE COURT: Do yocu have this on eminent

main?
doma J)%
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MR. HANEY: I discussed this matter with
the Attorney General's office in antiéipation-of
this, and that is the position we are going to take
with regard tp.that. |

THE COURT: You havé taken the poSition
?hat you dé not want to read the law on it?

5 MR. HANEY: No, we take the position that
;the'law supports it.

THE COURT: Bring the Commissioners back

. in.

COMMISSIONERS IN

NOTE: At this point, a luncheon recess is
had from 12:00'to 1:00 o'clock p.m., whereupon the
hearing is resumed, in the presence of the

Commission, viz:

THE COURT: We are ready toc proceed.
. THE CLERKX: Does counsel waive polling of
the Commissioners?. |
MR..HANEY; Yas,
MR, TRIBLE: Yes.
THE COURT: Any further guestions of this

witness?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION o=
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In the valuétion of the property, the cost
apprecach to value -- and we are talking about thé before aﬁd
after method -- the valu% éf the iand, the frontaée of 189‘feet
along with a uniform diséaﬁce to proViae'a depth of one acre,
was considered as highway commefciai property. It ﬁas S0
iﬁproved, and»it'was so utilized by the owner.
| _ The rear, l.éSAacres,‘was_considered aé
basically a biush.or-woodlahd, part thwhich were shrub bushes,|
which had an estimated ?alue placéd thereon. Since none of it
is within the take area nor was it aaﬁaged'by_virtue of the
take, oniy one acre of highway commercial, I placed a valus
of $30,000.00 per acre, with the one and a quarter of rear
laﬁd at'sz,oob,oo or $2,500.00, résulting in a total éétimated
land value of the whole at $32,500.00.

|  Under buildiﬁgs, the one which was to be
taken, thg_LinélY's Heritage Hquse, Limiéed, the structure I
méntionédibefore cbntaining a total of 576 square feet, I
pléced‘a églue of $28.00 per square foot, which comés to
$44,128.b0; The depreciation, I did not consider or allow
ahy for the simple reason that I pointed out the older part,
the ériginal section as well as the new section which was
jﬁst a couple of years old, had been,completely_réhabilitaﬁed,
and I considered.thé condition as Bésically new.

ﬁ~2,.the modular home office, which was

a one-story structure of l%ggg square feet, I placed a value
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the take.

- The value of the take, the land, 0.48
acres of highway commercial property, I placed a value of
330,000.00 per acre, which equated to $14,400.00 which is in
the take area. Building D-1, Linsly's Heritage House, Limited,
1,576 square feet, I placed a value of $44,128.00. 'D—2, the
custom modular ﬁome office, 1,028 square feet, I placed a
value of $21,472.00, giving a total of the buildings in the
take of $65,600.00. | | B

The -other improvements in the takevare as
follows: landscaping, $1,000.00; thebseptic tank system,
originally havingva value of $1,000.00 placed thereon, with

50 percent in the take, $500.00; wells and appurtenances, two

at $2,000.00 total; asphalt vaving, $4,000.00 times the 75

percent within the take area, $3,000.00; the commercial signs,

one electric pole sign, electric clock, and so forth, $1,250.00

“fland the seéona sign, approximately 4 by 8, $650.00; resulting

in a total value, of othér improvéments within the take of
$8,400.00. | o

So, wheh we add up the land in_the'take,
$14,400,00, and the buildings in the take, $65,600.00, plus |
thevtoﬁﬁl of the othér imprévements, $8,400.00, you get é_total
estimated of the take at $83,400.00;
The remaindér before the take, initially

has one acre of highwa?‘commercial property. The take is

LDV
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48 hundredths of an acre, thus leaving 52 hundredths of an

acre of highway commercial prdperty, and this is’before‘the

| take. At $30,000.00 per acre, we wind up with $15,600.00.

We have 1.25 acres of rear land at $2,000Q00 an acre, or
$2,500,00, giving a total estimated land value before the
take of $18,100.00. |

| Before the take, we had the four

miscellaneous out buildings which I described as in relétively

| pooxr conditicn; $600.00, and we had the metal clad service

building and garage ir the rear, containing 1,099 square feet,
at $7,000.00, with a total building group value remaining

before thé take at §7,600.00.
had a septic tank system, initially at $1,000.00, times 50

Other'imp:ovements before the *ake, we

percent which was in the take, leaves $500.00. We had asphalt

paving, the before value of $4,000.00, andvthey took 75 percent

thus leaving 25 rercent, or $1,000,00, giving us a total ?alue

of cther improvements remaining before the take of $1,500.00.
So, the value of the remainder before the

take would be $18,100.00 on the land, $7,600.00 con the building

and $1,500.00 on the other improvements, which gives us a total
value before the take of $27,200.00. |

| Now, after the take, the resﬁdue will
contain approximately 1.77 acres. This right-of-way line,

the new right-of-way line is to be limited access. ©Neow, the
A
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plans provide or have provision for ingress and egress via
a gravel service road, which will extend from the north to a
cul de szac, which will Qenerally bé located in the general
aréa where you prdbably saw or viewed a mobile home, which is
curréntly being utilized as an office by Mr. Green, a modular
home office;‘ This service road, of course, will replace any
ingress/egress the owner had previously had; thus, that will
be the only method in which-he may reaéh the residue or the
rear portion of this propefty. Thus, the 0.52 acre which,
prior to the take, had a highest and best use, more or less,
as a rear woodland, highway_commercial property before, it will
be reduced-- ’
MR. HANEY: I object, Your Honor. If it
please the Court, if we could exclude the
Commissioners--

THE COURT: All right.

NOTE: At this point, the Commissioners

have left the courtroom.

COMMISSIONERS OUT

MR, BANEY: If Your Honof please, for the
record, I would like to state my objection to any
testimony as to damages to the residue as a result

of the service road.

g
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COMMISSICNERS OUT

As I have previously discussed with the
Court,.we believe the law to be that as long as
reasonable access to the property is afforded the
property owner, that that iS'not a compensable item
in that access is changed, and that is true as well
as with limited access highways or as in other
situations. As we have discussed with Your Hondr,.
in other cases where there ére median strips and so
forth; that that all falls within the sole power of
the State Hichway Commissioner to regulate the flow
of traffic, the security of traffic.. |

This is not a coﬁpensable item. I believe
that Mr, Wilson was getting into this area, and we
would ob;ect to that, Your Honor.

' MR. TRIBLE: I do not exactly understand
what Mr., Haney said. Mr..wllson already testified
a good while ago that the only means of getting to
the proﬁerty was by the serviée road, and there was
no objection made. Obviously, that point has been
waived at this time.

Now, hls ob]ect¢on, I do not know--

MR. HANEY: We do not ﬁaVevany objection tg
him mentioning the service road. |

MR, TRIBLE: As I understand what Mf. Wilsd

started to say, he d, because the fence is there

sai
LEE
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'COMMISSIONERS OUT

" the'take having a highest and best use as commercial

property. .The taking of 48 hundredths of an acre

now, it has a highest and best uge--~
THE WITNESS: What I was trying to get out
is, by virtue of the fact that this residue would

have limited access, where we had one acre prior to

would result in the rear 52 hundredths of an acrép
having a higheét and best use before as commercial,
wouid be reduced to Sack land afterwards. It no
longer has highway frontage.
‘ THE COURT: 1Is that what you are objecting
to?
MR. HANEY: I would assume that would
caﬁée a reduction in value?
/' THE WITNESS: That would be true.
© THE COURT: You are objecting ﬁo the fact
that he is stating before the Commissiéners that
because of the fence, there wouid be a reduction in
that value?
MR. HANEY: Because of the limited access
road going into this property, ves, sir, causing a
reduction in value.
THE COURT: Don't you concede that it has
a less value with the access fgnce theré?

MR. HANEY: No, Your Honor. Our contention

e
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COMMLSSLUNERS GUT

is that for as long as the owner is allowed
reasonable access to the property, that a change.
in access, or testimcny which shows or tends to
show a diminution in wvalue because of the changé,
the access is not admissible testimony.

THE COURT: The testimony here is all
this land or most of this land was commercial
prOperty_on Route 17.

| vThe’testimony now is, this is not usable
for commercial pfﬁperty, because the fence would
be across the property and, also, it is a limited
access road of pbssibly 400 feet;
.MR. HANEY: VYes, sir. |

THE COﬁRT:j Then, that.there will be a
gravel road into this residue; is that correct?

MR. EANEY: VYes, sir.

THE COURT: You are arguing that he should
not be allowed ﬁo testify as to a 1essening in_
Qalue because of this circumstance? .

MR. HANEY: Yes, sir, because of a cﬁange
of access.

THE COURT: Even though tﬁe Commissioners
viewed the property, énd it has been pointed out
by yéurlwitnesses that there will be an access

service road, also, where the fence will be?

¥ A
,hg o
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COMMISSIONERS OUT

- . T , . e
_the value, Of course, that is for the Commlssloners

MR. HANEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Any further remarks to that
objection?

MR, TRIBLE: Frankly, I do not quite
understahd it. I think his teétimony is perfectly
clear. We have many cases where there is a change
due to construction,_obviously diminishing the
value of the land. P:esumably, that is what they
are doing. |

If he wants to get inéo the question'of
access at this time, assuming he has not waived it
by his prior testimony, I would simply rely upon,
may it please the Court, the authority in Nichol's
which I have previocusly cited.

THE COURT: I will state that it is the

‘majority view in this country that it does limit

|

_gg;gggggé;‘and I will éive them an instruction that
théyAcén*base their wvalue on, on their own view of
the property, which they have a right o do. That
is one ofvoﬁr earliest principles of eminent domain
law, |

The Court would state at this time that
there have been hundreds of cases in this part of

the Tidewater,'Virginia'that the Court has heard
& R - .
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regarding Route 17, 360, 33, or whatever, and the
limited access éervice roads that T aﬁ cognizant
cf are roads fhat are probably fen feet wide énd
they ﬁarallel a fence that is'maybe eight to ten
feet wide, eight to ten feet in héight. They go
from many disténées, ﬁhe service roads, fbr maybe
200 or possibly ﬁp to 1,500 feet. I can take
judicial noticé of these service roads, and Ilﬁould
say, of course,'it»is-not ﬁp to me whether it
éamages the propérty'or not. It is for the
Commissioners to decide.

I do not think it is a question of law
at this time for this gentleman to testify %o this
fact. I think Mr. Haney brcught up the fact the
Supreme Court, in a case of a dual highway -—.I
full concur with that case. I think it is good
law that you have to go 400 or 3500 feet down the
road before having a turn to go to your ﬁome.:'i
reélize for the publié'slconvehience tﬁat tﬁe foad
has to be bﬁilt, and.if is neceséaﬁy for proper

controls and turn-offs, and so forth. But, we are

© .dealing here with property that had a certain value

before the take, and it has changed considerably

after the'take.

H
i
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COMMISSIONERS OUT

witness to answer the question.
SEESE j P e ,

MR, HANEY: ”If Your Honor pléase, for the\
record, we would réspectfully-except £o the
Court’s'ruling.on this matter as to testimony to.
the diminution in value because of the limited
access highway coming in by any witness, and my
exception or objection would continue for other
witnesses that the landowner might have.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. If there is
anything else you want to put in the record at
this time, Mr. Haney, you are free to do it.

MR. HANEY: I just wanted to say that,
Your Honor. |

THE COURT: The same objection will apply.
We will tréat it per your okjecticn,

Let the Commissioners come back.

NOTE: At this point, "the Commissioners

returned to the courtroom.

COMMISSIONERS IN

THE COURT: I would say for the record thaj

I think the qguestions of the Commissioners on the
view about this fence, how high; where it would be,

and so forth would indicate that they had some

2 g
A

A\

o ——

L34

S




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

lwilson - Direct ' 95.

10

11

13
14
15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

acres prior to the take, is not considered to be damaged by the

‘taken, or having a value of $3,500.00, providing a total of

- concern of their own aboﬁt it.
THE CLERK: Does counsel waive a.ﬁolling
ofAthe Commissioners?
MR, HANEY: Yes, ﬁa'am.

MR. TRIBLE: Yes, ma'am.

BY MR, TRIBLE: (Continuing)

4

Q. Would you continue with your testimony.

A Thus, the 532-hundredths of an acre portion;

having before a highest and best use as highway commercial,
would be reduced to woodland, and it would no longer possess

Route 17 or 33 frontage. - The rear wocdland, containing 1.25

take, with a highest and best use of this residue of 1.77 acresg

being woodland only.

wa, the value of the remaininé 1aﬁd after
the take, 1.77 écres, rear wecdland, at $2,000.00 per acre,
gives a total land value after the take of $3;540.00.

‘ There were four miscellaneous buildings,
fraﬁe storage shéds, having a before value of $600.00, which I
damaged out, and the metal clad service garage which is Qutéide
the area of the take, which you saw this morning, had a before

depreciated value of $7,000.00 damage, with SO percent being

the building group after the take of $3,500.00.

LR o d
5
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‘residue pefore the take of $27,200.00, and a value of them

| damaged at 50 percent, or a value after the take of $3,500.,00.

‘and way range from 60 to 70 feet 1n length. + would be very

Under other improvements, the drain field
and so forth, I damaged out the septic tank system, and I
damaged oﬁt completely the asphelt paving, for a total va;ue
of other improvements after the take of no value attached, with
avtotal value of the residue after,the'take of $7,040.00.

The difference, we had a value of the-

residue after the take of $7,040. OO 'whlch is a difference of
$20,160.00, with enhancement as none, with total damages ln
the amount of $20,160.00 to the’r951due.

Now, the metal clad service §arage I

mentioned had a value before the take of $7, 000 00, whlch I

This structure is being used by Mr. John Green in conjunctlon
with his modular home office. I might point outvthat it is
going to have very restricted utility, and ingress or egress
to this facility will be via e residential cul de sac from the
service road. The'type of bus4ﬁ°és this gentleman is in

1nvolves loadlpg mobile units: whlch are towed by tractor eralle

diffioult to contlnue operation by restriction of cul-~ de~sac

ingrees and egress to this structare, as has been 1n the past.
. The septic tank system damaged out, also.

What we|have, then, is a total estiﬁated damege of $20,160.00.

On recap, we had a total take of $88,400.0¢

i

)




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

‘Wilson - Direct ' ' B . 97.

10
11

12

13 -

4

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

and we had damageé of $20,160.00, which gives a total of
5108,856.00. In addition, I did make an allowance for
relocation of survey points of $100.00, which gives a total
take and damageé of $108,956.00.

Q That is your opinién?

A That is my opinion of the take and damages

to the property.

0 Your opinion as of September 7, 19787
A Right, September 7, 1978.
Q In your expert judgment; has the State

Highway Commissioner essentially taken the best part of this
land? |

A Yes, sir, that portion, 189 feet, the
front tract. You have commercial pfoperty adjacent to it.
You have an automcti?e shop, the Virginian Restaurant, and
you have property jusﬁ beydnd this oﬁ'the opposite side,
commercial préperty.

Q As I understand it, the half an acre
which will remain, which you considered commercial propérty
prior to the take, by reason of the fence, it really has lost
a lot of its wvalue?

A By reason of the take, it no longer has
direct acéess to the highway. Its ingress and egress is
provided by the service road. It is not land locked.

~ MR. TRIBLE: Thank you.
AR
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course, you have’ the business zoning in Middlesex County in

you in a position to give these members of the Commission
vour views as to the value of the damages, if any, as of the
date of the take, which I think was September 7, 1978?

A Yes, sir.

Q Just turn and face these gentlemen, and
givenbthem your views. |

A ‘I have seén extensive work with commercial

property values, and I have had an extensive part in the

development of the Essex Square Shopping Center in Tappahannock

That includes the Pizza Hut, the Southside Bank there, the
McDonalds, and havea part to do with the Ekxon, the Exxon Car
Care Station, and also with Shoneys and several other develop-
ments adjacant to the Tappahannock Shopping Center.

‘ The property down here is zoned -- of

this particular area of the Linsly property. I feel, in

Y
3

general,s that it is one of the most advantageous locations in

the:counéy. We relied a lot on placing people in business. arey
and usiné.the Virginia.State Highway Department's traffic
count. That is one of the largest things that we used.

In Essex County, for example, Route 17 and
366, one of the larger developments, vcou have an average daily
car coﬁnt of about 12,000. Thatbis.an average daily, year

round. You would be surprised to know that in front of the

property here, between Saluda andleenns, and these are

LA
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lto in 1976. It was heated with a Carrier electric forced air

official highway.figures, ycu have approximately 7,705 cars
per day average, year round, ahd peaking more thah that on
weekends. For eiample,sTappahannock will peak to 30,000 cars
per day in that stretch of 360 and 17. |

Down here, we have a very similar situatior

but instead of 360, vou have 17 and 33. ~Just bear in_mind that

vou have cars passing that location of 7,005 per day. Here
_ N _

at the Couréhoﬁse, vou have arocund 4,500 going east of here,

and at COOké;s Corner, vyou have apprdximately 5,000, But the

bulk of your traffic is from here to Glenns, on this particulér

route,

First‘of all, you have this location, whicH
is an ideal commercial area. |

I have used a basic replacement vélue on
the structures that were taken as . a result of this céndemnation
First of all, yQu had a large structure, 1,576 square.feet,

and this building was first built in 1949. Then, it was added

unit, which also.éerVed as an_air coﬁditioner. I‘put $30.00

a équare foot on the réplacement.of that building. So, 1,376

square feet wdﬁld be a value of $48,208.00 on that buildihg.
The smaller structure, 1,204 square feet,

was built in’approximaﬁely 1940.' It also had a Carrier-electri

heat,; fbrced hot air system. It did not have an air condition-

ing unit, and I put a total of $20.00 a square foot replacement|

e
g & :
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Jlcome to $46,950.00. This is very unusual, because the

a value on that lan§ at $26,500.00 pei acre, or a total wvalue
of the land at $59,625.00. o

That gives a total value of before the
take of $139,835.00.
| Now, the take ﬁas ;48 acres, and'gives us
artdtal of $2,650.00. I would value the take, plus-18§ faet
of frontaée, at $12,720.00. »Tﬁat brings us to a value of
$92,930.00. | -

The 1.77 acres that is remaining, would

particuiar area that is remaining will be almost completely
useless. It will not éerkf' I have a certification from the
Sanitarian of the Coﬁnty, if you wish to‘introdtce it, where
he states, that the soil remaining is not suitable for septic
tank or drain field,

| Ybu run into two thingsg First of ali,
the land in back_qf the trailervwill not perkf It will be
Séhind the fenée. It is a long, limited access into the area.{é

The Highway Department is providing an access to the 1.77

residue, but in my opinion, it is going to be pretty welll
useless. Nothing can be done there that is going to require
any bath facilities in it or any water facilities which
ultimétely would be cut off. So, I feel that the residue of
that land is not going to be worth rore than $500.00 an acre,

and can be used just for weather storage or something like

of
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BY MR. HANEY:

a value of $26,500.007

a business zoning, it might be- rlg 1t across the street. You

ﬁhat.
I woulé saﬁ the damage to the residue would
come out to $46,020.00, leaving a net figure of the total take
and damages of $138,950.00.
Q - What was ydur total take, including the
buildings and the land, and what not? | _
A $92,930.00, with $45,020.00 damage to the |

residue, for a tctal of $138,950.00.
CROSS~EXAMINATION

Q‘ _ In arr1v1ng at the value of the 1and

belleve you stated yvou found the land beLorp the take to have

‘A Per acre, ves, sir.
o How did you arrive at that value? Did you
use’comparables or the incomé approach or the market approach?
A Yes, sir. Now, in this particular area,
I would say you have few cdmparables. You might have a piece

of property that sold for one figure, and, of course, not being

might have another piece of property that sells for something
like half that amount.
I do have one comparable, Little Sue,.

which comes out to $29,078.00 per acre., That is down at
’ f“u""

{
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A Not specifically, like asking a question,

butting on 177

what do you think this building is valﬁed at, but just on
basic replacement values in general.v As I said, we do this
every day.

Q I believe that in vour testimony, as I
unders+and it, that you did not make ahy separation'as to the
value of the land, in as much as you valued the back portion
of the proéerty at the same price as yoﬁ did the portion that
fronted on 17?' | |

, _ \
A : Yes, I took the 2.2 acres and valued that,

andvtook‘the .48 aéieg, and took a éeneral,figure pér acre,
because’if'the_front part could be_uséd, if you could use a »'ﬁ
septic tank, and if it was not hehind the fence, and it was
a better access to it, the land could be used at that figure
that I gave you. . _
o That was $26,500.00?

A Well, I Said now it would be worth but so
much, since you could do nothing with}it. | |
| Q . Originally, when you made the appraisal,

you appraised the back portion of the property, the same

A Yes, because you have 189 feet of-- If you
take the basic road frontage, if you can still use your access|

you are'going to be able to get to the highway. Bgt, if there

is a fence, it cuts off all customers, and then, in addition, | ..

zeed *
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ydd could not build a éeptic taﬁk bn‘the back land.
| Q' Yet, vou valﬁated it at the same value?
A ~ Because you would still have that 189
feet of %gontage, but now, yoh coﬁld not use it, because YOu
would gavé'a hara way to get toc it, and'sd forth.
MR. TRIBLE: I think before theAtake was
made, it was twenty six thousand and some odd-, ,
dollars?
TEE WITNESS: The whole thing, ves, sir,
MR. HANEY: »That is all the'questidns i
have.
MR, TRIBLE: I have no further questions.

- — " " > A ———— ——— ———

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE

JOHN H. LINSLY, thé Respondent,-called in
his own behalf,'having been previously sworn, testifies as
follows: | |

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. TRIBLE:

0 You and vour wife own this property, which
is the subject of this suit today?

A ‘ Correct.

0 Do you have an opinion as to the wvalue of
g

£
P rd s
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your buildings, yohr land, esigns, and what not, as of the date
they were taken, and if so, tell these gentlemenQ
A Yes, I do; $130,000.00.

MR. TRIBLE: Thank you, Mr, Linsly.

CROSS—EXAMINATICN
BY MR. HANEY:

0 That is for the whole property before the
take? |

A Mr. Haney, that is what I felt that that
property waé worth. Since the take, the.remaining proéerty,
I have cleared back ﬁheré. I have got‘a tractor, a bhulidozer

knew we

221

in there to cleaf.it, and it has been a period--
had to wait for the ground to dry, aﬁd this was for a period
last spring of two weeks. The land is worth nothing to me
back there now. | |
Q I am confused as to what this figure of
$130,000.00'is for. 1Is that the value of the whole property
before any portion was condemhéd, or what does that $130,000.04
repfesent?
| A That $130,000.00 represents what the State
hasnfaken from me. |
| QA’ . Of that'portioh, you have not designated
any as damages to the residue?

A I am including-- I am a layman when it

G e
TNy Do
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comes to this. T was a business owner.
| | My $130,000.00 figure is what I felt it
was worth to me. When vou start figuring damages and real
estate vélues, that has to be left up to the éxperts. What it
was worth to me_%as $130,000.00.

| MR, HANEY: Thank vyou.

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE

MR. TRIBLE: May‘it please the Court, we
reSt.

THE COURT: Any further evidence, genﬁlemen
of the Bar?

MR. HANEY: No, sir.

; NOTE: At this poin%, the Court and

counsel retire to consider instructions. Following
are objections and exceptions to the instructions: '
s
IN CHAMBERS —

INSTRUCTION NO. 10 (Refused) | \

MR. HANEY: JWe would object to this, inas-
much as we feel that for as long as the access is

reasonable to the remaining property, that it is
e

a2

-
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120.

" THE COURT: Mr. Trible, counsel for the
condemnee, objects and excepts to the Court giving
this instruction, and I will rule that it has been

passed upon by the Supreme Court as a model

NOTE: Af this point,; Court and counsel
now. return to the courtroom: the instructions are
read to the Commissioners: thereupon, the case is
argued by counsel which'the_reporter records but
does nct here incorporate into this transcript in
the interest of brevity, following which the Court

states as follows:

THE COURT: Thank yoﬁ,.gentlemen, for your
closing statements. |

Mr. Sheriff, there are threevexhibits,
including the photographs, and there are the
instructions of the Court.. Give the report to the

Commissioners to make their finding on.

NOTE: At this point, the Commissioners
retire.fo deliberate at 3:30 p.m., and return with

a question at 3:35 p.m., viz:

i,
o g
P




COMMISSIONERS' REPORT

Filed: December 7, 1979

We the undersigned Commissioners appointed by the

‘ aBove-named Court on December 7, 1979, to fix the value

of the land taken herein and damages, if any, which may
'accrue'to the residue, beyond the enhancemént in value, if
any, to such residue, by reason of the taking, do certify
that on December 7, 1979, we were duly sworn and went upbn
'said land in the custody of the Sheriff in Middlesex
County, Virginia, or oné of his deputies, to view the same
as directed by the Order of said Court, said land being
briefly described as follows, to-wit:

Being as shown on Sheet 3 of the plans for
Route 17, State Highway Project 6017-059-
101, RW-201, and lying on the west (left)
side of the survey centerline and adjacent
to the west existing right of way line of
present Route 17, from the lands of Oliver
D. Ulmet and Elaine A, Ulmet, opposite
approximate Station 1490+42 to the south
line of a 20 foot right of way opposite
approximate Station 1492+30 and containing
0.48 acre, more or less, land. '

From a point lying on the west proposed
limited access line opposite approximate
survey centerline Station 1490+42 the

lands of Oliver D. Ulmet and Elaine A.
Ulmet thence along said west limited access
line to a point opposite approximate Station
1492+30, the south line of a 20 foot right
of way, being easements of access, light or
air incident to the lands of the landowner
abutting upon this proposed Limited Access
Highway, any ramps, loops or connections

at or with intersecting highways,

Upon a view of the property and upon such evidence as

was before us, we did fix the value of the aforesaid
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land taken by the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER, including any easements taken, at $90,000‘OO
and we do further fix the damages which may accrue to the
residue, beyond the enhancement in value to such residue,
- by reason:of‘thé"taking, at $35,000.00.

Given under our hands this 7th day of December 1979.



EXCEPTIONS‘TO'COMMISSIONERSJ'REPORT
Filed: December 11, 1979

Your Petitioner, the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER OF ViRGiNIA, by couﬁsel, respectfully takes
exception to the Report of the Commissioners filed herein
'on.December 7; 1979, and files these, his wfitten exceﬁtions
to such Report, to-wit:

1. The Respondents Were.permitted, over objection, to
introduce inadmissable evidence that an element of damages
to the residue of the subject parcel was a change or reduction
ih accessrto said parcel by means of the construction of a
 "Limited Access Highway.“» |

2. That the Respondents were permitted, over objection,
to introduce inadmissable evidence as to damages to the
residue of the sﬁbject parcel by réason of interference or
change of the Respondenﬁs'-access to the subject parcel
without laying any foundation that such interference or
change in access by your Petitioner constructingAav”Limited
Access Highway' was unreasonable, fraudulent or capricious.

3. That the Court erred in refuéing to grant your
Petitioner's Instruction_#lo, wherein the Court would
have instructed the Commissioners that the "Limited_Acéess
Highway" to be constructed upon the land here being con- |

demnéd is a new location, no part of which was included in
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an existing public road which abutted upon the lands of the
owners in this proceeding. Therefore, in determining the
damagés; if any, to said remaining land of the owners, the
Commissioners will not consider that said remaihing land had
any right or easement of access, taken from it or the owners,
for that reason that there was no such right or easements of
access owned by the owners or appurtenant to the land |
described in the Petition at the time of the taking by the
State Highway Commissioner.

4., That the Court erred in refusing Instruction #11
offered by ydur Petitioner which would havevinstructed the
Commissioners that the owners of land abutting a public
highway is bnly entitled io reasonable access to his property,
His rights of acceés are subordinate to the right of the
State to control traffic over its highways. If the Commis-
sionefs find that thellandowners in this caée'will have
reasonable access to the property after the construction of
'this'project, the Commissioner shall not make any award for
residue damages which might result from a change in access.

5. That the Couft erred in instructing the Commissioners,
over objectibn, in Instruction #A that the State Highway
Commissioner in this proceeding was‘establishing by condem-
nation a Limited Access Highway and the establishment of such
highway,'under'the law, prevents the Respondents from having
access to said highway, and that their right of access to said

highway-ié hereafter restricted to the use of a service road
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as the only means of ingress and egress to the said Limited
Access Highway; and the Court. further instructed the
Commissioners that, as a matter of iaw, that the said
Respondents ha&e a'right and eésement of ingress and egress
to the existing highway by reason of the fact that their land
.abuts upon énd adjoins the present highway 'and the
Commissioners are instructed that in fixing the value of the
property taken off of the landowners, aﬁd in determining
damage to the residue of their property, the Commissioners
shall take into consideration the fact that the landowners will
not.have an easement qf ingress and egress to the new highway
as heretofore from their abutting land and the‘Commissioners
should allow juét compensation for their right of ingress and
egress to the highway which is terminated and extinguished
in this proceeding, and for such damages to the residue of
their land, if any, which they shall sustain by reason thereof.

6. That the award of the Commissioners was arrived at
by them through a misconception of the principles of law
which should have governed them in their action.

WHEREFORE, - your Petitioner respectfully prays that :the
Court set aside the award of the Commissioners in this case

and grant a new trial.
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+he landowner has addressed., I would say to Your
Honor that any mention on the wview by é witness
for the State Highway Cormissioner as to this
1imited access highway or the fence there, any
introducticn of evidence thereto i3 not to be
construed and it never was cpnstrued before the
Court or before the commissioners that this evidence
as to a limited access highway was to be taken'és
an item of damage,and as Your Heonor tsrell'Jmncms,wj
the commissioners cannot make an award based on
the view solely,
So we would submit to Your Honor that}

the fact that this wés pointed out to the
commissioners, that the State Highway Comﬁiésicner
was candid in statingbwhat was going to héppen:here
on‘the property. _ | |

. We 4id not open the dooxr to letting the
commissioners make an award for damages as a result
of this limited access highwav, |

THE COURT: Thank you;.gentlemen at éhe

_bar, for your statement.

Gentleman, herétofore, the Cburt had ruled
on this'matter; and, therefore, based on my prior
ruling, the Court would overrule the exceptions

heretofors filed.

M




- ORDER OVERRULING EXCEPTIONS
AND CONFIRMING COMMISSTIONERS ' REPORT

Entered: February 28, 1980

This day came the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORIATION
COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA, by his attorney, and came also
the landowners, JOHN H. LINSLY and JEAN B. LINSLY, by their
attorney, and it appearing to the Court. that the Report of
thevCommissioners herein before appointed with the Certificate
of the Clerk of this Court administering the oath to said
Commissioners, was on December 7, 1979, duly returned to and
filed by the Court herein; that Exceptions to the said Report
‘were duly and timely filed by the STATE HIGHWAY AND
| TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA, the Petitioner herein;
that on Januar& 28, 1980, the Court heard the arguments of
counsel for the parties hereto on the said Exceptions; that
the Court overruled the said Exceptions; the Court doth so find;

That it appearing to the Court that the.said Commiséioners
'ascertained that the wvalue of the land taken herein was. |
$90,000.00, and that the damages to the residue, beyond the
enhancement in value to the residue by reason of the taking,
was $35,000;OO, and it éppearing that the said Report should
be confirmed; therefore, the Court doth overrule the Excéptions
to the said Report and doth approve, ratify, and confirm said
Report in all particulars, and doth confirm unto the Commonwealth
of Virginia the fee simple title to the following properfy;

Being as shown on Route 3 of the plans

for Route 17, State Highway Project
6017-059-101, RW-201, and lying on the
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west (left) side of thévsurvey center-
line and adjacent to the west existing
right of way line of present Route 17,
from the lands of Oliver D. Ulmet and
Elaine A. Ulmet, opposite approximate
Station 1490+42 to the south line of a
20 foot. right of way opposite approxi-

. mate Station 1492+30 and containing 0.48
acre, more or less, land. ' :

And the Court doth confirm unto the Commonwealth of
Virginia an easement of access, light or air incident
to the lands of the landowner abutting upon the proposed
Limited Access Highway, any ramps, loops, or connections
at or with intersecting highways, in the following
property:

From a point lying on the west proposed

- limited access line opposite approximate
survey centerline Station 1490+42 the
lands of Oliver D. Ulmet and Elaine A.
Ulmet thence along said west limited
access line to a point opposite approximate
Station 1492430, the south line of a 20
foot right of way. '

And, further, it appearing to the Court that the
STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION has heretofore
caused to be recorded in the Clerk's Office of this Court
Certificate #C-29000 for $65,914.00, and that the title
to the aforesaid real estate thereby vested in the Common-
wealth of Virginia, in accordance. with the prbvisions of
§ 33.1-119 and § 33.1-122 of the Code of Virginia (1950),
as amended; the Court doth ADJUDGE and ORDER that the STATE
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINiA‘pay to
this Court on behalf of JOHN H. LINSLY and JEAN B. LINSLY the

sum of $59,086.00, with interest at the rate of six percent
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per annum (6%) on the sum of $59,086.00, this being the excess
of the award over the amount represented by the aforesaid
Ceftificate of Deposit, from the 7th day of September 1978,
the date on wﬁich,a Certificate was duly recorded in the
Clerk's Office, to the date upon which the principal .sum is
.paid-into Court, said sum to.be deposited in the Bank of
Middlesex, Saluda, Virginia, to the credit of the Court in
this cause.

And, it is furtheinRDERED that GEORGE M. TRIBLE, III,
attorney for the landowners, shall provide for the release
of record the following liens against the property acquired
by the Commonwealth of Virginia under-the.aforesaid Certificate
#C-29000, said liens being described as follows:

- (a) Taxes due the County of Middlesex,
for 1974, ' .

(b) Judgment against Guy E. Williams in
favor of Miller Chevrolet, Inc.,
dated September 3, 1960, in the
amount of $438.21, plus interest,
recorded in the Clerk's Office of
this Court in Docket Book 5, page 254.

And, the Court doth further ORDER that LEONA B, BROWNLEY,
Clerk of this Court, upon filing an abstract copy of this
Order with the Bank of Middlesex, Saluda, Virginia, draw
her check upon said fund on deposit in said Bank to the credit
of this Court in this cause in the sum of $59,086.00, with
interest at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum on the sum

of $59,086.00, this being the excess of the award of the

amount represented by the aforesaid Certificate’of Deposit,
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from the 7th day of September 1978, the date on which the
Certificate was duly recbrded in the Clerk's Office, to
the date upon which the principal sum is paid intd;Court,
payable to JOHN H. LINSLY, JEAN B. LINSLY, and GEORGE M.
© TRIBLE, III, their attorney, and forward the same to GEORGE
M. TRIBLE II1I, Attorney at Law, West P01nt Virginia 23181
from the date of entry hereof.

And this action or cause is continued pending further
vOfder of the Court. 7 |

And it is further ORDERED that thé'tranécript.of all
hearings, tesﬁimony introduced, proceeaings had upon the
trial of this action shall become, and hereby are made, a
part of the record in this case, pursuant to Rule 5:9 (a)

of the Rules of the Supreme Court of Virginia.
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

Filed: March 11, 1980

The Petitioner, the STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER OF VIRGINIA, gi&es.Notice'of Appealvfrom the
judgment of the Court rendered herein on February‘28; 1980,
ﬁursuant to Rule 5:6 of the Supreme Court of Virginia. The
entire.transcript of the prdceedings will be héfeafter filed

when completed. .
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ASSIGNMENT OF ERROR

The trial court erred in permitting the Landowners,
over objection, to introduce inadmissible evidence of
damage to the residue of the Landowners' property due to
interference with or change in Landowners' access to that
propé:ty by the construction of a limited;accessvhighwéy,
without laying any foundation that the‘interference or
change in access was unreasonable, ffaudulent or capricious,

2. The triai court erred in refusing to grant

Commissioner's Inétruction No, 11.

3. The trial cqurt,erréd in granting Landowners'
Instruction "A," thereby instructing the commissioners that
the Landowners have a right and easement of ingress and
egress from their proﬁerty to the existing highway as a
matter of law, and that the restriction or limitation of
access by reason of construction of a limited access highway
is'compensable in eminent domain proceedings, and must be
taken into account in determining both the value of the land
aéquired-and damages to the residue of the Landowners '
property.

4. The trial:cogrt erred in overruling the exceptions
to the commissioners report, and in not setting aside the

award of the commissioners and granting a new trial,
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